www.calvintownship.org

Telephone: 269-476-2620 Fax: 269-476-1539

Calvin Township Regular Board meeting WM. J. Robinson Community Center 18727 Mt. Zion St.
PO Box 305
Cassopolis, MI 49031
November 14, 2023

Minutes of October 10, 2023

Supervisor Adrienne Glover called the Calvin Township Board Meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Trustee Rebecca Mitchell gave the opening prayer, the Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Board members present were as follows, Adrienne Glover-Supervisor, Rosemary Gillam-Treasurer, Michelle Anderson- Clerk, Keith Carter- Trustee and Rebecca Mitchell-Trustee.

Agenda: Approval of regular meeting agenda, motion by Treasurer Rosemary Gillam , 2nd by Trustee Keith Carter. Motion carried.

Visitors: Five visitors were present.

Public comments:

Asked if anyone has contacted the township about doing the hall floors, not yet but had another referral that was able to do them.

Minutes: Approval of September minutes, motion by Clerk Michelle Anderson, 2nd by Trustee Keith Carter. Motion Carried.

Treasurer Report: Motion by Trustee Rebecca Mitchell, 2nd by Trustee Keith Carter, to approve general fund checks 10218-10249 and receipts 245318-245332. Audit was completed waiting on the draft for the fiscal year. Motion Carried.

Reports:

Ambulance- Meeting at Wayne Township, anonymous donor provided sufficient amount of funds. SMACAS now serves 11 municipalities.

Assessor: No report

Fire: Trustee Keith Carter read the report-report available upon request.

Commissioner: RJ Lee reported: Passed budget and should end up in the black did not have to make cuts. Did not fill 4.5 positions that were open and pulled from the safety net. Just finished up the opioid settlement. The old courthouse is back in process of being finished and should be done within a year.

Inspectors or Zoning Administrator: Trustee Keith Carter read the report-report available upon request.

CAUA: No report

Planning Commission - No report

Enforcement/Blight — Trustee Keith Carter read the report-report available upon request. **Road Committee** — Trustee Keith Carter reported - Wade road was ground up and is now dirt. It will undergo the same process as Chain Lake St.

Other reports: None

Motion by Trustee Rebecca Mitchell, 2nd by Treasurer Rosemary Gillam, to approve reports as given. Motion Carried.

Old Business:

None

New Business:

Received check from accident fund for \$685.00

Floor stripping - Have a person in mind trying to find a date that works.

Property on Paradise Lake - Township owens a small lot that someone is interested in. It will be placed on seal bid our website and the newspaper.

Bills/Obligations:

Electrical Inspector \$475.20 Costco \$60

HAAS Alarm \$99.00 Mowing (Brandon Young) #850.00

McKenna \$1650.00

Motion by Trustee Rebecca Mitchell, 2nd by Treasure Rosemary Gillam to pay said obligations and any standing obligations due before the next board meeting. Motion Carried.

Correspondence:

Mr. Turner is still waiting on a letter regarding selling his property.

There being no other business to come before the board, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Adrienne Glover, Supervisor
Michelle Anderson, Clerk